
I (RMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

luPA) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

GREAT NEWS 11111 

FrOml koPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Mohda November 09, 20,s 3:11 PM I L I 

r-1q: CG FBI ;I._ ______ tOPE) (FBI) lFD)(FBI); 
LJ(OPA) (FBI); PA)(FBI) ------- ..._ ____ _ 

Subject: FW: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

Here is some good news. I'll see if New York can provide a list of who they briefed today. 

FrOml tNY) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
Toi tOPA) (FBI) 
Cd fNY) (FBI) 
Subject: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Thank you so much for your help this morning. The ADIC, Diego Rodriguez, and SAC Greg Ehrie (who happened to be 
down at HQ involved in some of the initial stages of developing this project) addressed our Muslim Leaders' Council, 
after which I walked them through the "Don't be a Puppet" program. 

Tq say that it was well-received would be an understatement. They all felt that it was exactly the kind of thing they 
wanted to see in the ublic and rivate includin Islamic schools. The onl su estion that the had was that on the 
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b7C 

b6 
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They're eager to go out and dispel the rumors and promote it within their own communities. They also hope that 
perhaps a version for even younger individuals might be developed. One member, and African Muslim, informed us that 
there's a "Peace in Schools" bill in New York State right now that includes a similar, but not as well done program re: 
CVE. He's hoping that the local politicians at some point could see the FBl's presentation and also suggested that we 
bring in groups of teachers and community leaders to introduce the program to them prior to its release to the public. 

It was the general consensus that they would like to see the FBI in front of the issue that popped up in the news about it. 
That they don't want to see it held up because of self-proclaimed activists who are providing incorrect information to 
the media. One of our members who is very active in his community, went so far as to say that if we changed the one 
slide, he would reach out to his many media contacts and start talking up the program immediately. 

I hope you find this feedback useful. Thank you again for your help. 

s .._....,...___,.__,,.......___,...,.....__, 
Executive Staff Unit Community Outreach 
New York Office 

I l~:l~k 

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
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~RMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(FD) (FBI) OPA) (FBI OPA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED .__ ____ __.... 

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

fr<>m1":-::---:~=-:-------=-----::~kNY) (FBI) 
Se · r 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
To (OPA) (FBI) 
Cc: NY) (FBI) 
Subject: Don t e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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

To say that it was well-received would be an understatement. They all felt that it was exactly the kind of thing they 
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
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s~ I 
Executive Staff Unit/Community Outreach 
New York Office 

~desk 
~cell 

L--------' 

==~=================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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~RMD) (FBI) 

From: I koPE) (FBI) 
Iu.e~daY 8,crilO: 2016 12:08 PM 

I ;w:~vt: Webs:i~~~~ ra~~hursday 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CVE FOIA 

FromJ lcINSD) (FBI) 
sent: Mondav. N°jJr 09, 2015 3:25 PM 
To~ FD) (F~1 
Cc: OPE) (FBI) 
subject: RE: CVE Website Docsor 1 nursday 

koo) (FBI);_I ____ lcoo) (FBI) 

Thank yo~ I 
This is fabulous! Very much appreciate it and you. 
© 

From:I f FD) (FBI) 
Sel~: Monday NC01~09, 2015 3:23 PM 
To: 1rnsd!NSD)fFB!l t:J Website Do~;~tfj,ursday I (DO) (FBI);._I ___ __.koo) (FBI) 

Per our discussion today, here are the files you requested for your conference on Thursday. 
Survey for soliciting feedback b6 

Slide deck for brief overview of the site (link in the attached e-mail) b7c 

URL and login information (please do not share) b7E 

o URL: https://cve.fbi.gov 

o usernamD 
o Password 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

MSPM ..._ _____ ...... 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI.gov & Internet Qoeratirns Unit I Office of Public Affairs 
Office: .... I ____ ___,_ 
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

.TRANSITORY RECORD 

D 
Can we check with the ADIC with respects to sharing a short version of the below with DOJ? 

A/Section Chief 

runterlne V!o!entlExtrem Ism Sectlo n 

Frnm1 .... _____ loPA) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Monda er 09, 2015 3:11 PM J I I 
To: CG FBI)J toPE) (FBq(FD)(FBI); 

DcoPA) (FBI) coPA)(FBI) ......__ _____ __. ...... ____ ___. 

Subject: FW: Don t e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

Here is some good news. I'll see if New York can provide a list of who they briefed today. 

FrOn1l lcNY) (FBI) 
Se~t· Mandav l\lnv~r 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
To _ _ OPA) (FBI) 
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
wanted to see in the ublic and rivate includin Islamic schools. The onl su estion that the had, was that on the 

They're eager to go out and dispel the rumors and promote it within their own communities. They also hope that 
perhaps a version for even younger individuals might be developed. One member, and African Muslim, informed us that 
there's a "Peace in Schools" bill in New York State right now that includes a similar, but not as well done program re: 
CVE. He's hoping that the local politicians at some point could see the FBI's presentation and also suggested that we 
bring in groups of teachers and community leaders to introduce the program to them prior to its release to the public. 

It was the general consensus that they would like to see the FBI in front of the issue that popped up in the _news about it. 
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

s~-----
Executive Staff Unit/Community Outreach 
New York Office 

I l~=~k 
====================================================== 
Class.ification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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t; I!), 

~RMD! (FBI! 

From: 
Sent: 

!aPA) (FBI) 
To: 

Subject: b6 
b7C 

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

The initial focus group saw the full complement of IT terror groups, who asked that we pare it down. I suggest re-adding: 

Shining Path (Peru) 
Jemaah lslamiyah (Phillipines) 
Basque Fatherland and Liberty (ETA) - Portugal/ Spain 

That would give the website full geographical coverage ... all continents represented. 

Thoughts?? 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

Here is some good news. I'll see if New York can provide a list of who they briefed today. 

From:I lcNY) (FBI) 
S~t: Mondav Nov~r 09, 20151:23 PM 
T OPA) (FBI) 
Cc. (FBI) 
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

~ d~sk 
~cell ....__ ____ ___. 

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

2 

b6 
b7C 

ACLU-258 

bS 



IRMD) {FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: -

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

Music to my ears! That's fabulous - thanks for the ray of sunshineO 

I 

b6 
b7C 

kG)(FBI)J _______ ICFD)(FBI)I ..... __ __. 

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

From:_I ____,.____,..,....-___,.. __ [NY) (FBI) 
Se • r 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
To (OPA) (FBI) 
Cc (NY) (FBI) 
Su ~ect: Don t e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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
bring in groups of teachers and community. leaders to introduce the program to them prior to its release to the public. 

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
desk 
cell .....__ ____ ____, 

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
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lRMD) (FBI) 

From: I ~OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monda:~ November ob, 2015 4:27 P~ J 

I -- KFD) (FBl1_ - I COPE) (fBI)..,_.,......,.,,,~------' 
(DO) ( tllj J uPA) (FBI)~ loPA) (FBI) 

To: 

Subject: RE: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED ------

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

I called two field offices, St. Louis and Houston, and both are happy to host a local focus groupDnd I will reach out 
to others tomorrow. 

FrOr11l lFD)(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2014 3·47 PM I I J 
To BI)~ koPA) (FBI);(CG)(FBI)t n OPA) (FBI) (OPA...,.) ..... (F-BI ..... ) ___ __. ..______ ._ ____ ____. 

~bject: RE: on uppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

Music to my ears! That1s fabulous - thanks for the ray of sunshin~._ __ __. 

c ; 
Managemen\ & froqram Analvst 
.JEH Bldg Rnj ....__ _______ __, 

From1 I (OPE) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

~f' Moad;. N;m1' ~~' ~~~~l'" ;M 
1 OPA FBI)r OPA)(FBI) 

tG)(FBI)J.._ ____ ___.l(FD)(FBI)J.._ __ __. 

Subject: RE: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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

That would give the website full geographical coverage ... all continents.represented. 
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
wanted to see in the public and private (including Islamic) schools. The only suggestion that they had, was that on the 

._____ ____ _______.lbs 
They're eager to go out and dispel the rumors and promote it within their own communities. They also hope that 
perhaps a version for even younger individuals might be developed. One member, and African Muslim, informeq us that 
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
That they don't want to.see it held up because of self-proclaimed activists who are providing incorrect information to 
the media. One of our members who is very active in his community, went so far as to say that if we changed the one 
slide, he would reach out to his many media contacts and start talking up the program immediately. 
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I hope you find this feedback useful. Thank you again for your help. 

SA.._I ____ ___. 

Executive Staff Unit/Community Outreach 
New York Office 

I desk 
cell .....__ ____ _, 

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
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, .. , 

I (RMD) (FBI) 

From: I loPA) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday. November 09. 2015 5:01 PM 
I tNY) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Thank you so much for this great feedback. Following up on my voicemail, we have a few questions. 

First, would it be possible to get a list of those invited to the meeting today? The CVE office is keeping a tally of h~w 
many people, representing what groups, have provided feedback on the site. This will help us persuade some at DOJ 
who are hesitant to support the program. 

Second, the CVE office would like to know if they can send some or all of your email below to DOJ. Would your ADIC be 
ok with this? 

Third, what was the change the group would like to see? You mentioned one slide was problematic. 

Thanks again, 

FrOm1 l(NY) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
To~ toPA) (FBI) Cc; icNY) (FBI) 
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
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ti I .,, 

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

l
desk 
cell 

....._ _____ ____, 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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IRMD) (FBI) 

From: I koPE) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday April 05 201612:09 PM 
I RMD) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Web Portal Review 

CVEFOIA 

From:I hNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:23 AM 
To~ loPE) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Web Portal Review 

8t this to me by mistake .. .it is for you .... 

Thanks 

~ lcG)(FBI) 
~:r= Mondav. N°jmber o9, 2015 3:35 PM 

Cc: IINSD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Web Portal Review 

Yes. Deed here will get it from you. 

-------- Original message --------

From: I..._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~__. 
Date: 11/09/2015 3:02 PM (GMT-0.,.._5 ...... ·0..._.0).__ ______ ...,. 

To: I ICCG) (FBl)".._I ------­
Subject: Re: FW: Web Portal Review 

Hi, thanks. 
b6 
b7C 

Do you need any information for me, like a driver's license number or social security number? And can you 
please forward the address? Thank you. 

On Nov 9, 2015 2:55 PM, I kcG) (FBI)" I ~wrote: 
When: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: FBI HQ 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 
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i,ailli3l..AtlC.CiioJmJeqt-----
( CG) (FBI) 

r--.....__--~~~~~---17:::::~--.......= .......... =..,...,.,... ......... """'"~-___.INSD) (FBI);L-1 ___ ___. 
,___ ___ __,(ODAG) (JMD) (NSD).· ... ___ __, 
Subject: Web Portal Review 
When: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & canada). 
Where: FBI HQ 

Please send your bio info to MAP~._ _ ___, 
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From: 
·sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CVE FOIA 

~RMD) (FBI) 

~ 
Sent:""'T .... u-e-sd""'"a-........ __. 
To L.......--------S' (C CRT).__ ________ ......., 
~"'------ i(ODAG) (JMD) 

(FD) (FBI.r--.......... --~"1""'T"rl-
L;(O~P::;-;::E~)(;;:FB;:;;I;:~ =~~~l(OPE FBI 

Subject: Focus Group - I hursday 

b6 
b7C 

(ODAG) (JMD~ ....----==:::::::;---..... 
·J--1.------r--'(DO) (FB.,...n_J ----~-PO...,)....,(._.FB ... n....,: 

SD) (FBq._ _____ ___.I 

The FBl's Office of Public Affairs and the Office of Partner Engagement will host a focus group on Thursday, 12 
November 2015, at FBIHQ for local leaders, including representatives from WORDE. 

The focus group was coordinated through the Washington Field Office and its Community Outreach coordinators. 

The focus group will commence at 10 am. 

Providing for your situational awareness. 

Thanks ... 

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 
Countering Violent Extremism Office 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

I I 
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lRMD) (FBI) 

I ~(OPE) (FBI) 

I ::av A:I 05 ~Q~ ;;~~f PM 
. : ocus roup - Thursday 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CVE FOIA 

From: I lcrNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:58 AM 
To~ I (NSD) (JMD) 
Subject: FW: Focus Group - Thursday 

From:l ____ f OPE) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda November 10, 2015 8: """"'.w.;.i.. __ ___, 

b6 
b7C 

To: NSD) (JMD) ODAG) (JMD);I 
(CR ODAG) (JMD._...__ _____ __, .._ _____ ___, 

Cc (CG) (FBI) (DO) (FB.,...p ..... 1 ___ _.t .... o ..... m .... c ...... FB_I_): 
BI); INSD) (FBI)j .... _______ I 

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
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l(RMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CVE FOIA 

-----Original Annojntment-----
From:I INSD) (FBI) 

~r· ::: N7c~i'c~~~015 9:14 AM 
Su ~e : ec mea: eb Portal Review 
When: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: FBI HQ 

I will be at Rutgers 
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"""iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii;;;;;;;;;;~l~o~G~C~)~(F~B=l~)------------------------------------------_;~~c 
From: GC)(FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

.......,.....---,.----,~-"'T"""'er 10, 2015 .,..9: .... 5 ..... 9...._A ..... M....._____ I 
r--i~"'='=".----___..G)(FBl)I kDl)(FBI);._ ______ ___. 

(Dl)(FBI) 
Subject: : Don't be a Puppet--- UNCLASSIFIED 

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

Good news, .... I __ .... hanks. Consistent with my own personal assessment. I will share with my management for their 
awareness. 

From J kG)(FBI) 
Sent: Monday. Noyerqber 09, 2015 3:26 PM 
To~ _JDI)(FBI);I lcoGC)(FBd tDI)(FBI) 
Subject: FW: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED ,___ ________ __, 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
==================~=================================== 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

A/Section Chief 
Counterjng Violent Extremism Section 

~ I 
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DcoPA) CFBI)J lcoPA)(FBI) 
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

From :I lcNY) (FBI) . 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
Toj ~OPA) (FBI) 
Cc NY) (FBI) 
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
wanted to see in the ublic and rivate includin Islamic schools. The onl su estion that the d as that o thcbs 

They're eager to go out and dispel the rumors and promote it within their own communities. They also hope that 
perhaps a version for even younger individuals might be developed. One member, and African Muslim, informed us i 
there's a "Peace in Schools" bill in New York State right now that includes a similar, but not as well done program re: 
CVE. He's hoP.ing that the local politicians at some point could see the FBl's presentation and also suggested that we 
bring in groups of teachers and community leaders to introduce the prog.ram to them prior to its release to the public 

It was the general consensus that they would like to see the FBI in front of the issue that popped up in·the news abou 
That they don't want to see it held up because of self-proclaimed activists who are providing incorrect information to 
the media. One of our members who is very active in his community, went so far as to say that if we changed the one 
slide, he wou(d reach out to his many media contacts and start talking up the program immediately. 

I hope you find this feedback useful. Thank you again for your help. 

SA.._I ____ _ 

Executive Staff Unit/Community Outreach 
New York Office 

I 
desk 
cell ...._ ____ ___, ACLU-273 
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

I loPE) (FBI) 

I Tuesday Anril 05 ~~b~ ~;~\f PM 

Subject: FW: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

CVE FOIA 

Yesterday there was talk about an updated definition for CVE. 
On page 2 of the slide deck, there is a definition. Is that the current one? 

Thanks 

From:I lcFD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. N:;:J 09, 2015 3:23 PM 
To:I INSD) :~RD 
Cc:I PE (FBI)~ 
Subject: CVE Website Docs for~rsday loo) (FBI)~-------~DO) (FBI) 

Per our discussion today, here are the files you requested for your conference on Thursday. 
Survey for soliciting feedback 
Slide deck for brief overview of the site (link in the attached e-mail) 
URL and login information (please do not share) 

o URL: https:Ucve.fbi.gov 

o UsernameD 
o Password: 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 

MSPM .._ _____ __. 
anagement an Program Analyst 

FBI.gov & Internet Operatif ns Unit I Office of Public Affairs 

Officet .... _____ _._ 
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lRMD) (FBI) 

From: I I (OPE) (FBI) 
Sent: I11esday Acri! 05 2016 12:10 PM 

I RMD) (FBI) To: 
Subject: FW: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

CVE FOIA 

From~ bNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:24 AM 
Tot ICFD) (FBI) 
Su ~ect: RE: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

Yes, please send me the most updated slide deck you have 
Thanks 

Also, any word about the laptop/thumbdrive, etc ..... issue? 

Thanks 

From:I kFD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:23 AM 
To:I tINSD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

The new definition is of "CVE" the older definition is of "violent extremism". We just put the change request (for the 
new definition) and it was fixed overnight. Do you need an updated slide deck? 

L.....-___ ___,lt.,SPM 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit I Office of Public Affairs 

Office:! I 

From:I bNSD) (FBI) 
SerJt- T11esdav Navemhpr 10, 2015 10:21 AM 
To:l jFD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

QY there was talk about an updated definition for CVE. 
On page 2 of the slide deck, there is a definition. Is that the current one? 

Thanks 

FromJ ~FD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:23 PM 
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"'> 

Cc: ~(FBI Tot KoPJINSD1:RD 
Su 1ect: CVE Website Docs for~rsday lcoo) (FBI)j _____ ~DO) (FBI) 

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

o URL: httos://cve.fbi.rmv 
o Username 
o Password: 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Th--1.-

...._ _____ ____, MSPM 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit I Office of Public Affairs 

Officet I 
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~RMD) (FBI) 

From: I loPE) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tues: :ri~OJ 2016 12:10 PM I ; JRMD) (FBI) 
FW: e site Docs for Thursday 

CVE FOIA 

From: I bNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 11:04 AM 
To~ tFD) (FB...-I.._) -------. 
Cc:I l(OPE) (FBI)J loo) (FBI);._I ___ ____.kDO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

Thank yoOhis is all good 

Thanks! 
© 

From~ fD) (FBI) 
Selt; Tuesday. Nov~er 10, 2015 11:01 AM 
To· _ FD) (F~ [INSD) (FBI) 
cc OPE) (FBI) '------1co-o ..... 1--c~BI);I I coo) (FBI) 
Su:iect: RE: CVE Website Docsor I hursday ------

All, 

b6 
b7C 

We updated the website last night with a new definition of CVE. I just updated the slides from yesterday to reflect this 
change. To access the power point, please click the link in the attached e:.mail. 

II in response to your question about laptop/thumb-drive, etc., we discussed two options yesterday: 
~top with internet access N demo live website 

2) laptop without internet access N run updated slide show 

Since the laptop your team has does not have internet access, I thought we had decided to use the slide deck. I did 
provide the username, password and URL just in case you were able to get the WIFI capabilities turned on. 
Unfortunately, OPA does not have spare laptops or air cards to issue. 

I Please let me knol ~~~~ be of any further assista nee, 

Management and Program Analyst 
FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit I Office of Public Affairs 

Office I I 

From:._I _____ kFD) (FBI) 
Se'lt; Monday Nmremh:f 09, 2015 3:23 PM 
To:t _ INSD) (FBI) 
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.... 

cc:I I (OPE) (FBI)~ ..... -.......----loo) (FBI); _I ____ lcoo) (FBI) 
Subject: CVE Website Docs for Thursday 

Per our discussion today, h~re are the files you requested for your conference on Thursday. 
Survey for soliciting feedback 
Slide deck for brief overview of the site (link in the attached e-mail) 
URL and login information (please do not share) 

o URL: https·:Ucve.fbi.gov 

o UsernameD 
o Password: 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks, 

..__ ____ ___.I MSPM 
Management and Program Analyst 
FBI.gov & Internet Opera\ions Unit I Office of Public Affairs 

Office!._ ____ ___,J 
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l(FD) (FBI) 

From: I loPA) (FBI) 
I uesaay. November 10, 2015 1 :43 PM 

I topEl (FBl)L tFD)(FBl);I koPA) 
(FBIJ;I lcG)(F!=:B=I),....------- ,___ ___ ___, 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: FW: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 
The ADIC NY is fine with you sharing the feedback from their discussion yesterday. The list of attendees and some of 
their suggested edits is below. 

From:I tNY) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:55 PM 

· To:I I (OPA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Don't be a Puppet -:-- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

The CVE group is more than welcome to share my email, and the ADIC concurs with this. 

If you need anything else, or would like to speak directly about this, please let me know. We would be willing to show it 
to others if you so desire so as to cast a wider net. 

-D 
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Fromi l~O-P_A_)-(F-BI-)~~~~-
Sent: Monda November 09, 2015 5:01 PM 
To (NY) (FBI) 
Su :iect: RE: Don t e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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

First, would it be possible to get a list of those invited to the meeting today? The CVE office is keeping a tally of how 
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

~ ~NY) (FBI) 
Sent: Monda November 09, 2015 1:23 PM 
To (OPA) (FBI) 
C (FBI) 
Su :iect: Don t e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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
wanted to see jn the public and prjyate (jncludjng !slamjc) schools The only suggestion that they bad. was that on the 

They're eager to go out and dispel the rumors and promote it within their own communities. They also hope that 
perhaps a version for even younger individuals might be developed. One member, and African Muslim, informed us that 

2 
ACLU-281 
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there's a "Peace in.Schools" bill in New York State right now that includes a similar, but not as well done program re: 
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

s .___,.........,,......,. ........ ...,.....,,_. 
Executive Staff Unit Community Outreach 

~desk 
L___Jcell 

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

SentinelCaseld: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
TRANSITORY RECORD 

This is very helpful. Many thanks. 

From:I lNY) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:55 PM 
Toi ICOPA) (FBI) 
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
from1 ______ 1coPA) (FBI) 
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Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 5:01 PM 
Toi tNY) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====~================================================= 

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

From: I kNY) (FBI) 

~r ::·~ :m~::~~~~r ~~~~t23 PM 

Su :Je : on t e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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
wanted to see in the oublic and orivate (including Islamic) schools. The onlv SU2'2'estion that thev had was that on the 

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

SA_I ___ __ 
Executive Staff Unit/Community Outreach 
New York Office 

I I ~=l~k 
============================================~========= 

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
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!RMD) (FBI) 

From: I loPA) (~Bl) 

Subject: 

I ::v Nove;•r 10p~~1~~}~-:-:-;• _____ __.l~o) (FBl)J....._ ___ __.loPA) 

FW: bon't be a l'upp:-iNCLASSIFIED 

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
their suggested edits is below . 

. frOl111 kNY) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:55 PM Toi toPA) (FBI) 
Su 1ect: RE: Don't be a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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
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From1 loPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 5:01 PM 
To~ tNY) (FBI) 
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
who are hesitant to support the program. · 

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
(NY) (FBI) 

.......,,=,,.,..,....,...,,.o,..,.ve"""m"""'"'e"""r ........ , 2015 1:23 PM 
(OPA) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

e a Puppet --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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
after which I walked them through the "Don't be a Puppet" program. · 

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

I l~=l~k 
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
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